
From: Karen Phillips 

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 4:18 PM 

To: Bryan Pankhurst 

Subject: FW: REVISED Crime Statics for Gas Stations Near Highways (I-95 & Turnpike) 

Attachments: REQUEST-Crime_Stats_Gas_Stations_Address_Only_Turnpike_I95_Jan_2017-

SEP_2019.xlsx 

 

For 10/28 

 
Karen A. Phillips, City Clerk, CMC 
772-871-7325 
Karenp@cityofpsl.com 

 

From: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com>  

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 4:16 PM 

To: Greg Oravec <Mayor@cityofpsl.com>; John Carvelli <John.Carvelli@cityofpsl.com>; Jolien Caraballo 

<Jolien.Caraballo@cityofpsl.com>; Shannon Martin <Shannon.Martin@cityofpsl.com>; Stephanie 

Morgan <Stephanie.Morgan@cityofpsl.com>; Russ Blackburn <rblackburn@cityofpsl.com> 

Cc: Brandon Dolan <BDolan@cityofpsl.com>; MaryAnn Verillo <DeliaM@cityofpsl.com>; Karen Phillips 

<karenp@cityofpsl.com> 

Subject: RE: REVISED Crime Statics for Gas Stations Near Highways (I-95 & Turnpike) 

 

Good afternoon,  

 

As I previously stated, I requested crime statistics for crimes that happened at gas stations within the ½ 

mile radius of the Turnpike and I-95. Below and attached, please find that data.  

 



 

If you have any further questions, please let me know.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Christina Flores 

Executive Assistant  

Office of the Mayor and City Council 

City of Port St. Lucie 

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd. 

Port St. Lucie, FL 34984 

(772) 873-6472 office; (772) 871-7382 fax 

cflores@cityofpsl.com 

 

 

From: Christina Flores  

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 2:15 PM 

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

 

To clarify the previously sent email with crime statistics, the information listed in the graph shows 

crimes that occurred within a ½ mile radius of those gas stations. The gas stations listed are within a ½ 

mile radius of the Turnpike or I95. In order to provide further clarification, I have requested to get the 

crime statistics for the crimes that occurred at the gas stations versus the surrounding area.  

 

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

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 11:48 AM 

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

 

Good morning,  

 

We received a PRR from a resident and the representative for 7/11 asking for crime statistics for gas 

stations within ½ mile of the Turnpike and I-95, as well as the 7/11 on St. Lucie West Blvd (which is 

slightly outside of the ½ mile radius). Due to this information being requested as part of the quasi-

judicial agenda item, I wanted to provide it to City Council and make it part of the official record.  

 

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

 

 

From: Melissa Jungjohan <mjungjohan@cityofpsl.com>  

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 10:53 AM 

To: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com> 

Cc: Brandon Dolan <BDolan@cityofpsl.com> 

Subject: FW: REVISED Crime Statics for Gas Stations Near Highways (I-95 & Turnpike) 

 

Per your request, please find attached the revised spreadsheet with the 7-11 on St. Lucie West Blvd 

included as a location. 

 

 



The 7-11 Part I Crimes overlap with the Shell/Mobil Part I Crimes. See the below attached image. Both 

data sets include Walmart SLW.  

 

 
 

 



Location Areas
Homicide

Sexual 
Assault

Robbery
Aggravated 

Assault
Burglary Larceny

Auto 
Theft

Arson
Part I 
Total

Mobil - 640 SE Becker Rd 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 2
Mobil - 2173 SW Gatlin Blvd 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Race Trac - 2031 SW Gatlin Blvd 0 0 2 0 0 5 0 0 7
Shell  - 1924 SW Gatlin Blvd 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 3
Wawa - 10308 SW Tradition Square 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 2
Shell  - 1795 NW St. Lucie West Blvd 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 3
Mobil - 1820 SW Fountainview Blvd 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 3
Sunoco - 471 SW Port St Lucie Blvd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shell  - 299 SW Port St Lucie Blvd 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
BP - 233 SW Port St Lucie Blvd 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2
Racetrac - 221 SW Port St Lucie Blvd 0 0 0 0 0 4 1 1 6
7-11 - 1651 SW St Lucie West Blvd 0 0 1 0 0 4 1 0 6

36

Part 1 Crimes-Gas Stations (Address Only) Near Turnpike & I-95
January 1, 2017 - September 30, 2019

Total Part I Crimes



OFFENSE CASE NO. ADDRESS RPT. DATE
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT / BATTERY 201814711 1795 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  7/18/2018
THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 201821979 1795 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  10/31/2018
THEFT OTHER 201700686 1795 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  1/11/2017
THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING 201711132 1820 SW FOUNTAINVIEW BLVD  5/30/2017
THEFT OTHER 201713961 1820 SW FOUNTAINVIEW BLVD  7/6/2017
THEFT OTHER 201814212 1820 SW FOUNTAINVIEW BLVD  7/11/2018
BURGLARY NON-RESIDENTIAL 201725994 1924 SW GATLIN BLVD 12/21/2017
THEFT OTHER 201706281 1924 SW GATLIN BLVD 3/27/2017
THEFT OTHER 201725942 1924 SW GATLIN BLVD 12/20/2017
ROBBERY ARMED 201721610 2031 SW GATLIN BLVD 10/23/2017
ROBBERY STRONG-ARM 201914501 2031 SW GATLIN BLVD 7/15/2019
THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING 201909161 2031 SW GATLIN BLVD 5/3/2019
THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 201708043 2031 SW GATLIN BLVD 4/19/2017
THEFT OTHER 201812441 2031 SW GATLIN BLVD 6/15/2018
THEFT OTHER 201912207 2031 SW GATLIN BLVD 6/13/2019
THEFT OTHER 201915110 2031 SW GATLIN BLVD 7/24/2019
BURGLARY NON-RESIDENTIAL 201904654 2173 SW GATLIN BLVD 3/4/2019
ARSON 201707240 221 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  4/7/2017
THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING 201913356 221 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  6/30/2019
THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 201809907 221 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  5/10/2018
THEFT OF AUTOMOBILE 201800256 221 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  1/5/2018
THEFT OTHER 201721617 221 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  10/23/2017
THEFT OTHER 201800234 221 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  1/4/2018
THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING 201908746 233 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  4/28/2019
THEFT OF AUTOMOBILE 201707202 233 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  4/7/2017
THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING 201816409 299 SW PORT ST LUCIE BLVD  8/11/2018
ROBBERY CARJACKING 201900300 10308  SW TRADITION PKWY 1/4/2019
THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 201911709 10308  SW TRADITION PKWY 6/6/2019
BURGLARY NON-RESIDENTIAL 201702682 640 SE BECKER RD 2/7/2017
THEFT OTHER 201903912 640 SE BECKER RD 2/22/2019
ROBBERY STRONG-ARM 201912028 1651 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  6/11/2019
THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING 201726270 1651 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  12/25/2017
THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING 201805384 1651 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  3/11/2018
THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE 201824530 1651 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  12/5/2018
THEFT OF AUTOMOBILE 201800254 1651 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  1/5/2018
THEFT OTHER 201722909 1651 NW ST LUCIE WEST BLVD  11/8/2017

Part I Crime Stats at Gas Stations near Turnpike & I-95 Jan 2017 - Sep 2019


